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TO: Parks and Recreation Commission Members
FROM: Linda M Cadotte, Director
DATE: March 5, 2021
RE: Special Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Agenda

Thursday, March 11, 2020 — 5:00 p.m.

Due to the current COVID-19 restrictions, an online Parks and Recreation Commission meeting
has been scheduled on Zoom. To access the online meeting, please use the following meeting details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83538736153 or dial in audio: (312) 626 6799
Meeting ID: 835 3873 6153; Password: 747770

The Parks and Recreation Commission mission statement is: To fairly and equitably develop, maintain
and improve its programs and entities.

1. Review of 2021 Recreational Grant applications

2. Grant application interviews for new applicants as follows:
5:15 p.m. Superior Amateur Hockey Association
5:40 p.m. Friends of the Lake Superior National Estuarine Research Reserve

3. Recommend grant awards.

4. Next regular meeting of the Parks and Recreation Commission will be March 25, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the members of the Common Council may be present at the meeting, and although this may constitute a quorum of
the Common Council, the council will not take any action at this meeting

The City of Superior complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. If you are in need of an accommodation to participate in the public meeting
process, please contact Parks and Recreation at (715) 395-7270 or by email: parks@ci.superior.wi.us by 4:30 p.m. on the day prior to the scheduled
meeting. The City will attempt to accommodate any request depending on the amount of notice we receive.

In compliance with Wisconsin Open Meetings Law, this agenda was posted: Government Center, Court House, & Public Library,

Emailed to: Daily Telegram, Public Library, March 5, 2020.




